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TAHOE#*TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: May 7, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 27-2024-2025 in Recognition of Classified

School Employee Week and Tahoe Truckee Unified School District’s
Excellent Classified Staff, May 18-24, 2025

PRESENTED BY: Michael Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Resources

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Resolution No. 27-2024-2025 in recognition of Classified School Employee Week and the
Tahoe Truckee Unified School District's excellent classified staff, May 18-24, 2025.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The week of May 18-24, 2025 has been designated as Classified School Employee Week in
California.

The classified staff of the Tahoe Truckee Unified School District continues to provide valuable
service to students, other staff members, and the community and has a direct effect on the quality of
the District’s educational program. Therefore, recognition of our classified employees is well
deserved.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Tichelle Criswell, Administrative Assistant, for Mike Shepherd, Executive
Director of Human Resources

Attachment: Resolution No. 27-2024-2025



